
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  

E-RATE ACCESS POINT REPLACEMENT DISTRICTWIDE 
RFP 23-24-109 

 

November 14, 2023 

The clarifications, modifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions contained herein shall be 
incorporated within the RFP documents. Such information shall take precedence over that 
previously published. 

Question 1: As per my voicemail, we are a networking supplier here in CA and we would like to 
bid on the Covina Valley USD 470. 

While going through the requirements and signing up as an approved vendor the application 
requires a CA contractor’s license number. 

While we do a lot with E-rate and have a SPIN number, we do not have a contractor’s license. 

Does this immediately disqualify us, or could we list our subcontractor’s details? 

Answer 1: Yes, we require the bidder to have a contractor’s license. 

Question 2: How many of the WAPs to be replaced will require lift access? 

Answer 2: Approximately 35 WAPs total. There are approximately 2 per elementary, 
approximately  2 per middle school, and approximately 4 per high school indoors. With the 
exception of South Hills High School, which has 4 additional outdoor WAPs that will require 
a lift. 

Question 3: What is the highest WAP that will require lift access? 

Answer 3: Approximate height is 35 ft. 

Question 4: Is the requirement “Fast AP reboot < 20 seconds including firmware upgrades” stated in the 
RFP a typo? 

Answer 4:  A “Fast AP reboot < 20 seconds including firmware upgrades” is preferred to 
minimize downtime. 

Question 5: Does this need to be a large Mesh deployment? 
 



Answer 5: The solution would provide individual site configuration as well as district wide 
management and configuration. 
 

Question 6: As for BLE, do you expect the AP software to provide the location services  or just the 
beacons? 
 
Answer 6: The solution should manage location services capabilities. 
 

Question 7: Does prior experience with the District equal prequalification? 
 
Answer 7: No. To pre-qualify, you would need to fill out the application. It is available on our District 
website at: https://www.c-vusd.org/Page/760. 
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